
CHEROKEE NATION REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR AE SERVICES 

Cherokee Nation / Water and Sanitation 

Addendum #1 

 

Question #1: Is this a solicitation for an indefinite delivery contract, i.e. multiple  

   projects on a task order basis? 

Answer #1:  Yes 

 

Question #2: Are there examples of the projects to be done? 

Answer #2:  At the present time, there are no projects firmly in place to be  

   assigned under any agreement associates with this RFQ.  When  

   projects are identified and funded, they will be shared with the AE  

   firm(s) chosen. 

 

Question #3: Is there a list of the proposed projects to be done, subject to   

   funding of course? 

Answer #3:  No, projects to be assigned as they are presented and evaluated by 

   our office 

 

Question #4: How many copies of the LOI/SOQ are required upon submittal? 

Answer #4:  Three copies of your submittal will be sufficient. 

 

Question #5: Are we limited to page numbers? 

Answer #5:  The number of pages will be determined by using the SF 330 form. 


